



NEW SOUTH WALES
BAR ASSOCIATION

7 February 2025

Ms Michele Fraser
Law Chambers
Level 7
185 Elizabeth Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

By email only: law@michelefraser.com.au

Dear Ms Fraser,

Your correspondence regarding Nicholas Poynder

I refer to your letter of 3 February 2025 addressed to the Bar Council.

The Bar Council is not able to comment on, or provide any information in relation to, any disciplinary matter which the Council may have considered under the *Legal Profession Uniform Law (NSW)*.

Yours faithfully,

Ruth Higgins SC
President